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	Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

	



	Date:
	4/21/17

	Subject:
	Questions and Answers

	Solicitation Number:
	6100042074-1

	Opening Date/Time:
	4/26/17 - 4:00p.m.

	Addendum Number:
	16
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To All Suppliers:
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum”” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

Questions and Answers
1.
Reference Attachment C – Cost Matrix:  Should vendors complete the “Itemized Cost (optional)” tab?  If yes, please clarify which, if any, parts are optional.   
Please see Addendum No. 15 & the copy of Attachment "C"-Cost Matrix included in the original files of the bid.  
2.    Reference Page 2, “Deliverables”:  Do the duration estimates provided by JCJC represent the number of weeks for deliverable submission from project start (i.e., Submission of Deliverables 1 and 2 on Week 2, Deliverable 4 on Week 3, and Deliverable 5 on Week 10) or sequential deliverable development and delivery (i.e., Submission of Deliverable 1 on Week 2, Deliverable 2 on Week 4, Deliverable 4 on Week 7, and Deliverable 5 on Week 17  

The number of weeks referenced in Attachment – A – PaJCMS Assessment SOW with – Deliverables.docx for deliverables are based on estimates and may vary based upon a detailed project schedule, which must be agreed upon by the contractor and JCJC.  The estimates in the attachment are approximate successive timeframes (ie listed in the SOW attachment would be 15-17 total weeks) for the work to be completed.  The work however can be done concurrently.

3.
Reference Page 2, “Requirements” and “Deliverables”:  Please elaborate on the level of detail that JCJC expects in the recommendations within the Final Report.  For instance, does JCJC require any or all of the following items:

a.
Detailed Solution and Implementation Costs

b.
Risk and Impact Assessments

c.
Needs Assessments

d.
Return on Investment Calculations

e.
Others?

JCJC expects detailed recommendations for solutions and risks.  Cost and ROI calculations for these recommendations are not mandatory, but would be beneficial.
4.
How many stakeholders does JCJC expect to be interviewed for this project?

JCJC will be the only stakeholder
5.
Attachment C – Expedited RFQ Cost Matrix – PaJCMS:

a.
Instruction item 1 on the Instructions sheet requires all sheets must be filled out completely. The second sheet is titled “Itemized Cost (Optional)” suggesting it is optional. Is it accurate that the second sheet does not need to be filled out? The Itemized Cost sheet must be completed.

b.
If the answer to a. above is “No” – the second sheet does need to be filled out – is it acceptable to fill in the Specified Position and Total Hourly Cost fields only? Filling in these two fields will keep the calculations in the other sheets intact. We do not believe proposer-internal cost structure information is relevant.  

c.
If the answer to b. above Is “No” – one must fill in all fields – what is the value of this breakdown for this procurement and how is it used during vendor selection? 

6.
The sheet “Deliverables” pulls in values from the sheet “Itemized Costs (Optional)” by resource. Is it acceptable to simply show total cost for each deliverable? 
Contractors must complete the Itemized Cost sheet.   Contractors shall define the name of the resource who will be assigned to each role, as well as specify the number of hours needed by each resource to complete their deliverable work.

For electronic solicitation responses via the SRM portal:

· Attach this Addendum to your solicitation response. Failure to do so may result in disqualification.

· To attach the Addendum, download the Addendum and save to your computer.  Move to ‘My Notes”, use the “Browse” button to find the document you just saved and press “Add” to upload the document.

· Review the Attributes section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

For solicitations where a “hard copy” (vs. electronic) response is requested:

· Attach this Addendum to your solicitation response. Failure to do so may result in disqualification.
· If you have already submitted a response to the original solicitation, you may either submit a new response, or return this Addendum with a statement that your original response remains firm, by the due date to the following address:




Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.

Very truly yours,

Name: 
Dorothy Spears
Title: 
Administrative Officer
Phone: 
(717) 214-3861


Email:  
dspears@pa.gov
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